O©CoOoO~NO O WN P

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY
STATE OF LOUISIANA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
LEASEBACK COMMITEE
PENDLETON BRIDGE OFFICE
15091 TEXAS HIGHWAY
MANY, LA 71449
1:00PM TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18™ 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mr. Stanely Vidrine, Chairman
Mr. Frank Davis
Mr. Jimmy Foret, Jr
Mr. Therman Nash (late)
Mr. Bobby Williams
Mr. Ron Williams

MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

OTHERS PRESENT: Jim Pratt, Executive Director-SRA, Many, LA
Becky Anderson, Adm Asst 5-SRA, Many, LA
Carl Chance, IT Director Consult-SRA, Many, LA
Daniel Jones, Fac Asst Maint Mgr-SRA, Many, LA

There were twenty-three (23) visitors.

Mr. Vidrine called the meeting to order. Mr. Pratt offered the Prayer and Mr.
Vidrine led the Pledge of Allegiance. The roll was called and it was noted that all
members were present; therefore, a quorum was established.

Mr. Vidrine asked if there were any additions or deletions to the agenda. Hearing
none, Mr. Vidrine asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. Mr. Foret moved, seconded
by Mr. Ron Williams to adopt the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.

OLD BUSINESS: Item #1-Update on Sepulvado’s Landing, Shadow’s Landing
and Tranquility Bay: Mr. Pratt stated that Solan’s Landing was in total compliance. He
stated that he had asked Sepulvado’s landing and Shadow’s landing to wait on their final
survey until SRA had received the new license. He stated that he was not sure that some
of the property lines markers had been moved since staff’s last visit to the properties. He
stated that one of the biggest violations at Sepulvado’s Landing was the oxidation pond
which has been resolved. He stated that Tranquility Bay’s new owner is working on
getting things worked out to resolve the issues at his property. He stated that staff will
continue to work with these new owners to help them bring their property into

compliance.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Item #2-Permit Fees: Mr. John Toliver asked to speak to the Committee at this
time. Mr. Toliver stated that was speaking on behalf of himself as a property owner and
as the President of the Toledo Bend Citizens’ Advisory Committee. He stated that he
would like to share his perspective of what he feels are shoreline management violations
and leaseback violations around his property as well as his concern of the lack of SRA
enforcing the regulations upon those property owners. He said that he owns
approximately five plus acres which has about 600ft of shoreline. His property is located
in a small bay that comes off the main lake with four fingers on it. He stated that within
the bay, he could actually see what he considers five different violations. He stated with
the new FERC license and Shoreline Management Plan (SMP) which tend to address
violations. He made reference to the Mission Statement on the website as well as the one
listed under the Strategic Plan. He continued looking at the “new” plan which will take
effect, it states that the leasee should keep their premises free of garbage, refuse debris
and other unsightly materials that detract from the ecstatic quality of Toledo Bend. He
stated that he could see three boats lying on the shoreline for at least six years that’s the
length of time he had been at his present residence. He stated that there are two
boathouses lying in the water and seawalls that are falling. He stated that continuing out
of his area into the main body he can see other areas of debris etc... He stated that he has
asked in the past why SRA has not done anything to enforce the property owners to clean
up their areas, but is now putting this in the new plan. Mr. Toliver continued that he
would like to see SRA enforce these rules. Mr. Pratt answered that the Shoreline
Department inherited the problems of the past because there were limited policies. He
stated that the policies that are within the new SMP were developed with our past
deficiencies in mind. He stated that SRA had not allocated the proper resources
employees or funding to the shoreline management department to address those in
violation of the policies. He stated that in the past exceptions were made which did not
help resolve some issues. He stated that staff hopes to be able to a much better job
implementing the SMP policies under the new FERC license especially because SRA
feels FERC will be more assertive and will hold SRA more accountable. He stated that
the Board will have to understand that allocation for resources will be a necessity. Mr.

Ron Williams stated that as a resident on Toledo Bend, if we as citizens see these



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

violations would take the time to report them to the SRA, so that way staff could follow-
up. Mr. Pratt stated that SRA has had issue with a landowner that does not comply with
the Leaseback Agreement and Policies, SRA’s only recourse was to go to court and
cancel that Leaseback Agreement. He stated that SRA does not have any way to charge
or fine people; however, we can dismantle that structure and assess that to the leasee or
permit holder. He stated that he would prefer to work with the landowner rather than
getting involved with the legal system. Mr. Toliver stated that a rumor among members
of the Toledo Bend Lake Association was that SRA was going to raise and assess new
rate/fees on the property owners. He stated that he would like to understand why SRA
plans to impose an increase and is there “just” cause for this proposal. Mr. Pratt stated
the current fee was implemented in 1990. He continued that today’s discussion is to ask
the Committee for some direction in how to handle this issue. He stated that there are
three questions to answer: 1) Do you want to continue to charge a fee? 2) Do you want
the current fees adjusted and how to base these adjustments? 3) Do you want to charge
these fees only once or annually etc. He stated that staff has given the Committee some
examples to review that have comparative responsibilities as SRA. He continued that
until this Committee can decide what to recommend to the full Board for approval, staff
has no direction at this point. He stated that SRA does not have to charge any fee. Mr.
Chance stated that staff knows that the fees were established sometime before 1990 when
the cost of living was much cheaper. He stated that his staff continues to drive a 2000
model vehicle with over 123,000 miles, future water sales which could have funded the
much needed resources were stopped; and other factors within the SRA. He stated that a
short comparison showed Cane River Lake in Natchitoches charges no feed; Lake
D’arbonne does not issue permits; and Cross Lake begins with a $30 fee for the first
$3,000.00 construction value of project and adds a $4.00 for each additional $1,000.00 of
value; $65.00 for inspection. He stated that if the programmatic agreement is granted to
SRA by, then the Shoreline Department will take that responsibility. Mr. Vidrine stated
that he would like to have a motion to table any decisions until the public could submit in
writing to Mr. Pratt, Mr. Chance or Mrs. Anderson by March 15", He stated then
schedules another Leaseback Committee meeting after that time to discuss issue. Mr.

Foret moved, seconded by Mr. Davis to table any decision concerning Permit Fees



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

until after March 15" allowing the public to submit in writing any concerns for the
Committee to review at scheduled meeting after that date. Motion carried
unanimously.

New Business: Item #1- Edward’s Boathouse Issue- Mr. Chuck Soileau, attorney,
stated that he would like to discuss the issue with a boathouse that was permitted by SRA
that is encroaching upon the leaseback of a neighbor. He stated that Mr. Harrington had
initially agreed to tear down the boathouse, but once he realized the cost to re-build the
boathouse, he wanted to ask the SRA to help him resolve the issue. He stated that said
client did build the boathouse differently from what was submitted on the SRA
application; however, the SRA granted the permit on the submitted application. He
stated that when looking at the pier it is perpendicular to his house, but actually does
encroach on the Robertson’s leaseback. He stated that the Robertson’s feel it prohibits
their usage water frontage and therefore, makes it difficult for them to build their own
pier and boathouse. Mr. Soileau continued that his client had received a letter telling him
that he had a leaseback violation and needed to move the boathouse to resolve the issue.
He stated that he felt this was not necessary because there was enough room for another
boathouse to be built. Mr. Bobby Williams moved, seconded by Mr. Davis to table
any action from the Committee until the next Leaseback Committee meeting is
scheduled to allow all parties involved to work toward resolving the issue. Motion
carried unanimously.

With no further business to discuss, Mr. Vidrine asked for a motion to adjourn.
Mr. Ron Williams moved, seconded by Mr. Davis to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 2:06pm.

STANLEY VIDRINE, CHAIRMAN



